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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 19" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members of M/s DIKSHA
GREENS LIMITED (“DGL"), will be held on Thrusday, 30" November, 2023 at 01.30 P.M. (“IST") to be held
through Video Conferencing and other audio visual means to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31" March 2023, the Profit and Loss
Account for the year ended on that date and the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Sunita Pirogiwal (DIN 01279325) who retires by rotation and
being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

3. Appointment of M/s Bijan Ghosh & Associates, Chartered Accountants (having Firm Registration
Number: 0327817E), as statutory auditors of the company. And resignation of M/s. AMK &
Associates., Chartered Account from the financial year 2023-24.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 141, 142 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act”) read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and other
applicable provisions, if any, and based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee and the Board of

Directors of the Company, M/s. BUAN GHOSH & Associates., Chartered Accountant, FRN-323214E, Mem.
No.- 009491, appoint as a Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office for a period of five (5)

consecutive years till the conclusion of twenthy fifth (25th) Annual General Meeting of the Company

subject to ratification by shareholders at each Annual General Meeting, at such remuneration as may be
approved by the Board of Directors of the Company. The Company has obtained from the auditors, a
certificate as required under section 139(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the effect that they are eligible
to continue as Statutory Auditors of the company. The Board considered the matter and thereafter
decided that the ratification of the above named Auditors be recommended to the shareholders at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting. The Company hereby ratifies the appointment of the above
Auditors to hold office from this Annual General Meeting till the next Annual General Meeting to be held
in the year 2023."
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Date: 10.11.2023

Regd. Office:
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By order of the Board of Directors
For DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED
Sd/-
Rajesh Pirogiwal
Managing Director
DIN: 01279323

Place: Kolkata
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Notes:-

1.

An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in respect
of the special business is annexed hereto.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT ONE OR
MORE PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE (ONLY ON POLL) INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY
NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE DULY COMPLETED AND SIGNED PROXY FORM
SHOULD REACH THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY, NOT LESS THAN FORTY EIGHT
HOURS BEFORE THE SCHEDULED TIME OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING.

A PERSON CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY AND HOLDING
IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE
COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE
TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE
PERSON AS PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER.

Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their e-mail
ID with RTA of the Company / Depository Participant(s) for receiving all communication including
Annual Report, Notices, Circulars etc. from the Company electronically.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company is providing facility of remote e-Voting to its
Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has
entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting
through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using
remote e-Voting system will be provided by NSDL.

The Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at
www.dikshagreens.co.in. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges
i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and the AGM Notice is also available on the website of NSDL
(agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com.

Mr. Pankaj Kumar Modi, Company Secretaries, Kolkata (Membership No. ACS 28600, C.P.No. 12472),
has been appointed as the Scrutinizer for providing facility to the members of the Company, to
scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.
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7. Members are required to bring their attendance slip along-with copy of the Notice at the AGM.

8. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of
names will be entitled to vote at the Meeting.

9. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for inspection by the Members
at the Company's Registered Office on all working days of the Company, during business hours up to
the date of the Meeting.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:-

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), the Company is providing facility
of remote e-Voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this
purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL)
for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a
member using remote e-Voting system of the AGM will be provided by NSDL and voting through ballot
paper will be provided at the AGM venue.

The remote e-voting period begins on 26-11-2023 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on 28-11-2023 at 05:00 P.M.
The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names
appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 22-11-
2023, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their
share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 22-11-2023.

How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps" which are mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system
A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode In terms

of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat

account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to

update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting
facility.
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Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders

Login Method

Individual Shareholders
holding  securities in
demat  mode  with
NSDL.

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz.
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a

mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner”
icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’section , this will
prompt you to enter your existing User ID and Password. After
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services under
Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting
services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed
to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to
register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online
for IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg jsp .

2. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system s
launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to
enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold
with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the
screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected
to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period.



https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED
Regd, Office: 11 Sambhu Chaterjee Street, Jorasanko
2" Floor, Suite No. 07, Kolkata - 700007

Email: dikshagreens@yahoo.com

Telephone: 033-2219-8219, 2257-3530

CIN: L20100WB2004PLC099199

3. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL
Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless

voting experience.
NSDL Mobile App is available on

.’App Store ’ Google Play

Individual Shareholders
holding  securities in
demat  mode  with
CDSL

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login through
their user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-
Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for users to
login to Easi / Easiest are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login

or www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi.

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to see the E
Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting service provider i.e.
NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote.

3. If the useris not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available
at https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing
demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com

home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on
registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the demat Account. After
successful authentication, user will be provided links for the respective
ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in progress.

Individual Shareholders
(holding  securities in
demat mode) login
through their

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through
your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.
upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting

option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
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depository participants | authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or

e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting
website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User 1D/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID

and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to

login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL
securities in demat mode with NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at

toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

Individual Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL
securities in demat mode with CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 or
022-23058542-43

B) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1.

2.

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available
under ‘Shareholder/Member” section.

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification
Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices ie. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https.//eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after
using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote
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electronically.
4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL |Your User ID is:
or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in Demat | 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID

account with NSDL.
For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is

12%*xx%% then your user 1D is IN3QQ*** 2x***¥*

b) For Members who hold shares in Demat | 16 Digit Beneficiary 1D

account with CDSL.
For example if your Beneficiary ID is 12***¥xwkiktiiik

then your user |D jg 2F*FH*Faddrdx

¢) For Members holding shares in Physical | EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered
Form. with the company

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is
101456 then user ID is 101456001%**

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login
and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial
password” which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you
need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password.

¢) How to retrieve your ‘initial password™?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your Demat account or with the company, your ‘initial
password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you
from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf
file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for
NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares
held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID" and your ‘initial password'.

(i) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for
those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.
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6.

8.
9.

If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten your

password:

a) Click on "Forgot User Details/Password?"(If you are holding shares in your Demat account with
NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your Demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your
name and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the
e-Voting system of NSDL.

After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check
box.

Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN" in which you are
holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.

Select "EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting
period.

Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of
shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when
prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message "Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page.

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
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General Guidelines for shareholders

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned
copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested
specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the
Scrutinizer by e-mail to www.dikshagreens.co.in with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost
care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five
unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go
through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available

on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and
e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com
or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 or send a request to Sarita Mote at
evoting@nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories/company for
procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this
notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN
card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
dikshagreens@yahoo.com.

2. In case shares are held in Demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16
digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to
dikshagreens@yahoo.com. If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat
mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method
for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

3. Alternatively, shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring
user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.
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In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat

account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update

their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

By order of the Board of Directors
For DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED
Sd/-

Rajesh Pirogiwal

Managing Director

DIN: 01279323

Place: Kolkata
Date: 10-11-2023

Regd. Office:
11 Sambhu Chaterjee Street, Jorasanko

2nd Floor, Suite No. 07, Kolkata — 700007
CIN: L20100WB2004PLC099199
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ANNEXURE TO ITEM No. 2

Details of Directors seeking appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting

Name of the Director Mrs. Sunita Pirogiwal
Director Identification Number (DIN) 01279325
Date of Birth 28/09/1970
Nationality Indian
Date of Appointment on Board 21/07/2004
Qualification Bachelor in Commerce
Shareholding in the Company 4,41,639 Equity Shares

held in the company

List of Directorships held in other Companies (excluding
foreign, and Section 8 Companies) - RIDHI SIDHI
VINCOM LIMITED
- HIGHRETURN
MARKETING
LIMITED

Memberships / Chairmanships of Audit and Stakeholders’
Relationship Committees across other Public Companies NIL
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DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED
(CIN: L20100WB2004PLC099199)
Tel: : 033-2219-8219, 2257-3530, Email: dikshagreens@yahoo.com,
website: www.dikshagreens.co.in
Registered Office: 11 Sambhu Chaterjee Street, Jorasanko
2nd Floor, Suite No. 07, Kolkata - 700007

Form No. MGT-11 Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s)

Registered Address

E-mail Id Folio No /Client ID DP ID

I/We, being the member(s) of shares of the above named company. Hereby appoint

Name : | E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature , or failing him

Name : | E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature , or failing him

Name : | E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature , or failing him
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as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the
Company, to be held on 30-11-2023, at 01:30 P.M. held through Video Conferencing/ Other Audio Visual Means and at any

adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Sr.No.

Resolution(S)

Vote

For

Against

ORDINARY BUSINESS

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023, the
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date and the Reports of the

Directors and Auditors thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Sunita Pirogiwal (DIN 01279325) who retires by

rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

Appointment of M/s Bijan Ghosh & Associates, Chartered Accountants (having Firm

Registration Number: 0323214E), as statutory auditors of the company.

* Applicable for investors holding shares in Electronic form.

Signed this day of 20__

Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder

Affix
Revenue
Stamps

Shareholder across

Signature of the
Revenue Stamp

Note: 1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
2) The proxy need not be a member of the company.

EVEN(Electronic Voting Event Number) USER ID

PASSWORD/PIN

Note: E-voting period: 26-11- 2023 at 09.00 A.M. IST and ends on 28-11-2023 at 05.00 P.M. IST.
If you have any query regarding e-voting Password/PIN, please contact at evoting@nsdl.co.in




DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED
Regd, Office: 11 Sambhu Chaterjee Street, Jorasanko
2" Floor, Suite No. 07, Kolkata - 700007

Email: dikshagreens@yahoo.com

Telephone: 033-2219-8219, 2257-3530

CIN: L20100WB2004PLC099199

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To
The Shareholders,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 19'" Annual Report of the Company along with
the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended on 31% March, 2023.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The Company’s financial performance for the year under review along with previous year’s figures are

given hereunder:

Particulars As on 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2022
(in Rs. <000) (in Rs. €000)

Total Income from Business operations 715.14 24.87

Total Expenses 30,460.82 1,92,3290.21

Profit before tax (29,745.68) (1,92,304.35)

Current Tax - -

Tax relating to previous Year - (15.87)

Deferred tax - -

Mat Credit - -

Profit for the Year (29,745.68) (1,92,288.47)

Net Profit /(Loss) after Tax (29,745.68) (1,92,288.47)

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors does not recommend any dividend for the year under review.

RESERVES

The company transferred loss of Rs. 29,745.68/- (Rupees in ‘000) to Surplus A/c during the

year.

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

The Company was engaged in the business of Trading and Manufacturing of Timber and
Timber Products and since December 2018 onwards there is no operations due to the fire
accident which led to a complete standstill in our operations. Further, the company’s banker
have classified its account as Non-Performing Assets and presently the recovery proceedings
is going on. The auditors of the company have also classified our company as a non- going
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concern. The company is also contemplating to take necessary steps in arriving at a resolution
process.

HOLDING/SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATE

The Company does not have any Holding, Subsidiary or Associate Company & it has not
entered into any joint ventures.

ACCEPTANCE OF FIXED DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any Fixed Deposits from general public within the purview of
Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013, during the year under review.

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid-up share capital as on 31% March, 2023 was Rs. 986.729 lacs. The Company has not
issued shares with differential voting rights nor granted stock options nor sweat equity.

DIRECTORS

Mrs. Sunita Pirogiwal (DIN: 01279325) Directors of the Company, retires by rotation and
being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

Your Board recommends his appointment / re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
The composition of Board of Directors as on 31% March, 2023 is as under:-

Mr. Rajesh Pirogiwal — Managing Director

Mrs. Sunita Pirogiwal — Whole-Time Director

Mr. Vikash Kedia — Independent Director

Mrs. Sreejita Chowdhury — Independent Director

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year under preview following changes took place in the composition of Key Managerial
Personnel:

Mr. Biswanath Singha resigned from the post of Chief Financial Officer w.e.f. 21" July, 2022.

Mr. Biswanath Singha was appointed in the post of Chief Financial Officer w.e.f. 09" January, 2023.
Mrs. Pallavi Jaiswal resigned from the post of Company Secretary w.e.f. 14" July, 2022.

Mr. Anil Yadav was appointed in the post of Company Secretary w.e.f. 09" Januray, 2023.

Additionally, Mr. Anil Yadav resigned from the post of Company Secretary w.e.f. 12" June, 2023.
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee works with the Board to determine the appropriate
characteristics, skills and experience for the Board as a whole and its individual members with the
objective of having a Board with diverse backgrounds and experience in business, government,
education and public service. The Company has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration
Committee with the responsibilities of formulating the criteria for determining qualifications, positive
attributes and independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy relating to the
remuneration for the directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has received necessary declaration from all Independent Directors under
section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 confirming
that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed in section 149(6) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out the annual
performance evaluation of its own performance and of the Directors individually as well. A
discussion was done considering the inputs received from the Directors, covering various
aspects of the Board’s functioning such as adequacy of the composition of the Board and its
Committees, Board culture, execution and performance of specific duties, obligations and
governance. The performance evaluation of the Board and committees are usually carried out
on the basis of questionnaires devised in house.

A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors who
were evaluated on the basis of questionnaire, devised for this purpose. The Directors
expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

BOARD MEETINGS

The Board met five (5) times during the financial year, viz. 30-05-2022, 19-07-2022, 14-11-2022, 09-
01-2023 and 27-02-2023. The details of the Directors’ attendance at the Board Meetings are given
below:

SI. No. Director No. of Meetings
attended
1 Mr. Rajesh Pirogiwal (Managing Director) 5
2 Mrs. Sunita Pirogiwal (Whole-Time Director) 5
3 Mr. Vikash Kedia (Independent Director) 5
4 Mr. Sreejita Chowdhury (Independent Director) 5
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 with regard to the
Directors’ Responsibility Statement, your Board confirms that:-

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2023, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 31% March, 2023 and of the profit /loss of the Company for
that period;

c) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

f) the Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively;

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Pursuant to provisions of Section 135 of the Act, the Company is not required to constitute a Corporate
Social Responsibility Committee or to undertake any CSR activities.

Therefore, the Company is not required to make any disclosure as specified in Section 134(3) (o) of
the Act.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under
Regulation 34 of the SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchanges in India, is included
in a separate section annexed to and forming part of the Director's Report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE & NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Pursuant to Sections 177 and 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made
thereunder, the Company has constituted an Audit Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Board as the
Company is listed with BSE Ltd.
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The Audit Committee is working according to the terms of the Companies Act, and SEBI
Listing Regulations, 2015 which includes duties and functions and also such other functions
as maybe specifically delegated to it by the Board from time to time. Therefore, the Board
has duly constituted Audit Committee comprising of Mr. Vikash Kedia, Independent
Director; Mrs. Sreejita Chowdhury, Independent Director and Mr. Rajesh Kumar Pirogiwal,
Executive Director. The Audit committee held four meetings during the year 2022-23.

The Audit Committee held four meetings on 30-05-2022, 19-07-2022, 14-11-2022 and 27-
02-2023 during the year ended 31% March 2023. The necessary quorum was present for all
the meetings.

The Company Secretary acts as a Secretary to the Committee.

The terms of reference of Audit Committee includes:-

a) the recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors

of the company;

b) review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of
audit process;

€) examination of the financial statement and the auditors’ report thereon;

d) approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related
parties;

e) scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

f) valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

g) evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

h) monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters;

i) any other as may be decided by the Board.

The Board has also constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprising of Mr.
Vikash Kedia, Independent Director; Mrs. Sreejita Chowdhury, Independent Director and Mr.
Rajesh Pirogiwal, Executive Director.

The role of Nomination and Remuneration Committee includes formulation of the criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend
to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
and other employees etc. The Nomination & Remuneration committee met four times during
the year.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee held two meetings on 21-07-2022 and 09-01-
2023 during the year ended 31% March 2023. The necessary quorum was present for all the
meetings.
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STAKEHOLDERS’  RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE (FORMERLY SHARE
TRANSFER CUM INVESTORS’ GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE) NOMENCLATURE
AND TERMS OF REFERENCE OF THE COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors of the Company has formed ‘Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee’
(‘the committee’). The committee deals with various matters relating to satisfactory redressal
of shareholders and investors’ grievances and recommends measures for overall improvement
in the quality of investor services. The Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee met once
during the year. An insight of the matters deals with by the committee is given hereunder:

e Toreview and note all matters relating to the registration of transfer and transmission
of shares and debentures, transposition of shares, sub-division of shares, issue of
duplicate share certificates or allotment letters and certificates for debentures in lieu
of those lost/misplaced;

e To look into the redressal of shareholders’ and investors’ complaints relating to the
transfer of shares, non-receipt of Annual Report/notices, dividends, etc;

e To oversee the performance of the Registrar & Share Transfer Agents;
e To review dematerialization and rematerialization of the shares of the Company;

e To comply with all such directions of Ministry of Corporate Affairs & other regulatory
bodies w.r.t. shareholders’/investors’ rights and market regulations, from time to time.

DETAILS OF ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM

As per the provisions of Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7
of the Companies (Meeting of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 the Company has
formed vigil mechanism named "Whistle Blower Policy', wherein the employees / directors
can report the instances of unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or any violation of
the Code of Conduct and / or laws applicable to the Company and seek redressal. This
mechanism provides appropriate protection to the genuine Whistle Blower, who avail of the
mechanism.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the Financial
Statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness
was observed in the design or implementation.
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RISK MANAGEMENT

During the year, Management of the Company evaluated the existing Risk Management
Policy of the Company to make it more focused in identifying and prioritizing the risks, role
of various executives in monitoring & mitigation of risk and reporting process. Its aim is to
enhance shareholders value and provide an optimum risk-reward tradeoff. The Risk
Management Policy has been reviewed and found adequate to the requirements of the
Company, and approved by the Board.

The Management evaluated various risks and that there is no element of risk identified that
may threaten the existence of the Company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility
initiatives as the said provisions are not applicable.

LOAN, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186
of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s
length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There were no materially significant
related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel or other designated Persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest
of the Company at large. Accordingly, no transaction are being reported in Form AOC- 2 in
terms of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee as also the Board for
approval. Prior omnibus approval of the Audit Committee is obtained for the transactions
which are of a foreseen in repetitive nature. The Company has developed a Related Party
Transactions Policy for purpose of identification and monitoring of such transactions.
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AUDITORS & AUDITORS’ REPORT

M/s. Bijan Ghosh & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 323214E) were appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Company at the 19" Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of
the 25" Annual General Meeting of the Company.

The yearly ratification of appointment of Auditors has been done away with the amendment
in the Companies Act, 2013. (As per Companies (Amendment) Act 2017, Section Notified
on 07.05.2018) according no resolution has been proposed.

The Auditors have subjected themselves for the peer review process of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and they hold a valid certificate issued by the “Peer
Review Board” of ICALI.

The observations, if any, made by the Auditors of the Company in their report read with
relevant notes to the Accounts are self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further
comments.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

Pursuant to provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has appointed Mr.
PANKAJ KUMAR MODI, Company Secretaries, Kolkata, to undertake Secretarial Audit of the
Company for the Financial Year 2022-23. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as
Annexure ""B"". The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse
remark or disclaimer.

INTERNAL AUDIT

As per the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board with the recommendation
of the audit committee has appointed M/s. Jain Aman & Associates (FRN: 329974E), Kolkata

to undertake Internal Audit of the Company. The Internal Audit Report does not contain any
qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES
None of the employees were in receipt of remuneration in excess of the limits laid down under section

197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration) Rules, 2014. Hence, no particulars are required to be given for the same.
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The Company is not engaged in manufacturing, has no foreign collaboration and has not exported or
imported any goods or services.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT — 9 is annexed herewith as
Annexure ‘A’.

STATUTORY DISCLOSURES

A copy of audited financial statements of the said Companies will be made available to the members
of the Company, seeking such information at any point of time. A cash flow statement for the year
2022-23 is attached to the Balance Sheet.

GENERAL DISCLOSURES

The Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items during
the year under review as:

1. During the year under review, no significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or
Courts or Tribunals which impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

2. No material changes and commitments have occurred between the end of financial year of the
Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the Report, affecting the financial
position of the Company under section 134(3)(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

3. No Deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 were accepted.

4. No equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise; or shares (including
sweat equity shares) were issued to employees of the Company under any scheme.

5. During the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

FRAUD REPORTING (REQUIRED BY THE COMPANIES AMENDMENT ACT, 2015)
The Company has adopted best practices for fraud prevention and it follows confidential, anonymous

reporting about fraud or abuse to the appropriate responsible officials of the Company. No fraud on
or by the company has been reported by the Statutory Auditors.
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Annexure -

GA’

Form No. MGT-9
Extract of Annual Return

As on the financial year ended

on 31% March, 2023

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12 (1) of the

Companies (Management and Adm

inistration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

1. CIN L20100WB2004PLC099199

2. Registration Date 21/07/2004

3. Name of the Company DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED

4. Category / Sub-Category of the Company Company Limited by shares

5. Address of the Registered Office and contact details 11, Sambhu Chaterjee Street, Jorasanko
Kolkata - 700007.
Tele-Fax No: 033-2219-8219, 2257-3530
Email 1d: dikshagreens@yahoo.com

6. Whether listed company Yes

7. Name, Address and contact details of Registrar & Transfer CAMEO CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

Agents (RTA), if Any

“Subramanian Building” #1, Club House Road, Chennai
- 600 002
PH: 91-44-2846 0390

I1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:

SL — . . NIC Code of the % to total turnover
Name & Description of main products/services .
No Product /service of the company
Trading of Wholesale Product
1 rading o olesale Produc 1610 0.00%
2 Other non-operating Items 100.00%
111. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
Sl. Name & Address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/ % of Applicable
No Subsidiary/ | Shares Section
Associate Held
NIL NIL NIL NIL NA
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1V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i. Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year

Demat

Physical

Total

% of Demat Physical Total % of Total
Total Shares
Shares

%
Change
during
the
year

A. Promoters

(1)Indian

a) Individual/ HUF

2194678

2194678

22.24 | 2066678 - 2066678 20.94

(1.30)

b) Central Govt.

c) State Govt(s)

d) Bodies Corp.

3208612

3208612

32.52 | 3208612 - 3208612 32.52

e) Banks / FI

f) Any Other

Sub-total (A) (1):-

5403290

5403290

54.76 | 5275290 - 5275290 53.46

(1.30)

(2)Foreign

a) NRIs -
Individuals

b) Other —
Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks / FI

e) Any Other....

Sub-total (A) (2):-

Total shareholding
of Promoter (A) =

AD+AE)

5403290

5403290

54.76 | 5275290 | - 5275290 53.46

(1.30)

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

c) Central Gowt.

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital
Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) FllIs

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds
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i) Others (Specify) - - - - - - - -
Sub-total (B)(1):- - - - - _ _ ; N
2. Non- Institutions
a) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - -
i) Indian 468000 - 468000 4.74 494000 494000 5.01 0.27
ii) Overseas - - - - - - - -
b) Individuals - - - - - - - -
i) Individual 3794000 - 3794000 38.45 | 2292000 2292000 23.23 (15.22)
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto Rs. 2 lakh
ii) Individual - - - - 1476000 1476000 14.96 14.96
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs2 lakh
c) Others (Specify) 202000 - 202000 2.04 312000 312000 3.16 1.12
- Clearing Members
- HUF
- Trusts
Sub-total (B)(2):- 4464000 - 4464000 45.24 | 4464000 4464000 45.24 -
Total Public 4464000 - 4464000 45.24 | 4464000 4464000 45.24 -
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)Q2)
C. Shares held by - - - - - - - -
Custodian for GDRs
& ADRs
Grand Total 9867290 - 9867290 100.00 | 9867290 9867290 100.00 -
(A+B+C)
ii.Shareholding of Promoters
SI. | Shareholder’s Name | Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year %
No. change In
share
Holding
during
the year
No. of % of total %of Shares No. of % of total | % of Shares
Shares Shares of Pledged / Shares Shares of Pledged /
the encumbered to the encumbered
company total shares company to total
shares
1. | Rajesh Pirogiwal 1172039 11.88 - 1172039 11.88 - -
2. | Sunita Pirogiwal 441639 4.48 - 441639 4.48 - -
3. | Rajesh Kumar 361000 3.66 - 233000 2.36 - -
Pirogiwal And Sons
HUF
4. | Tanvi Pirogiwal 110000 1.12 - 110000 1.12 - -
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5. | Diksha Pirogiwal 110000 1.12 - 110000 1.12 -

7. | Ridhi Sidhi Vincom 2692954 27.29 - 2692954 27.29 -
Limited

8. | Highreturn Marketing 515658 5.23 - 515658 5.23 -
Limited

iii.Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change):

Sl.
No.

Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding during

of the year

the year

No. of % of total shares No. of % of total shares of
shares of the company shares the company
At the beginning of the year 5403290 54.76 5275290 53.46
Changes during the year (128000) (1.30) (128000) (1.30)
At the end of the year 5275290 53.46 5275290 53.46

iv.Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and

ADRS):
Sl For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative shareholding during
No. of the year the year
No. of % of total shares No. of % of total shares of
shares of the company shares the company
1. Vishwadeep Sharma
At the beginning of the year 350000 3.55 350000 3.55
Changes during the year No change
At the End of the year | | |
2. Ellenbarrie Commercial Limited
At the beginning of the year 256603 | 2.60 | 256603 | 2.60
Changes during the year No change
At the End of the year
3. Bhopendra Kumar
At the beginning of the year 176000 1.78 176000 1.78
Changes during the year No change
At the End of the year
4. Subhash Dugar
At the beginning of the year 160000 1.62 160000 1.62
Changes during the year No change
At the End of the year
5. Ruchi Gangwar
At the beginning of the year 52000 0.53 52000 0.53
Changes during the year No change
At the End of the year
6. Sameer Mahajan
At the beginning of the year 96000 0.97 136000 1.38
Changes during the year Acquired 40,000 shares during the year under review
At the End of the year 136000 1.38 136000 1.38
7. Pallavi Nopany
At the beginning of the year 50000 0.51 50000 0.51

Changes during the year

No change
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At the End of the year

8. Avadhesh Singh
At the beginning of the year 64000 0.65 64000 0.65
Changes during the year No change
At the End of the year

9. Labhubhai Gordhanbhai Bhadani
At the beginning of the year 60000 0.61 60000 0.61
Changes during the year No change
At the End of the year

10. | Kundan Chhotalal Bhanderi
At the beginning of the year 58000 0.59 68000 0.69
Changes during the year Acquired 10,000 shares during the year under review
At the End of the year 68000 | 0.69 | 68000 | 0.69

V. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sl. | For Each of the Directors and KMP Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during the
No. the year year
No. of shares | % of total shares No. of % of total shares of
of the company shares the company
At the beginning of the year
Changes during the year NO CHANGE

At the end of the year

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

(In Rupees™ 000)

Secured Loans_ Unsecured Loans Deposits Total Indebtedness
excluding deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial
year
i) Principal Amount 2,32,667.70 12,377.47 - 2,45,045.17
ii) Interest due but not paid 83,760.37 - - 83,760.37
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) 3,16,428.07 12,377.47 - 3,28,805.54
Change in Indebtedness during the financial
year
- Addition 27,920.13 - - 27,920.13
Reduction - 162.05 - 162.05
Net Change 27,920.13 (162.05) - 27,758.08
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 2,32,667.70 12,215.42 - 2,44,883.12
i) Interest due but not paid 1,11,680.50 - - 1,11,680.50
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) 3,44,348.20 12,215.42 - 3,56,563.62
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A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole Time Directors and/or Manager:

Sl Particulars of Remuneration Name of Name of Total
No. MD/WTD/Manager MD/WTD/Manager Amount
Rajesh Pirogiwal (MD) Sunita Pirogiwal
(WTD)
1. Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section . } .
17(1) of the Income-tax Act,1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, _ i i
1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of
the Income-tax Act,1961 ) i i
2. Stock Option - - -
3. Sweat Equity - - -
4. Commission
- as % of profit - - -
- others, specify
5. Others, please specify
Total (A) - - -
Ceiling as per the Act
B. Remuneration to other Directors: (In Rupees’)
Sl. Particulars of Remuneration
No. Vikash Sreejita - - Total
Kedia Chowdhury
1. Independent Directors

* Fee for attending board /committee -
meetings

* Commission -

* Others, please specify -

Total (1) -

Other Non-Executive -
Directors

* Fee for attending board /committee -
meetings

¢ Commission -

* Others, please specify -

Total (2) - - _ - -
Total (B)=(1+2) - - - - _
Total Managerial - - - - B

Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD / Manager/WTD: (In Rupees®)
S Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel
Remuneration
CEO CFO Company Company Total
y Secretary Secretary
' Biswanath Pallavi Anil Yadav***
Singha* Jaiswal**
1| Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 1,20,000 45,000 30,000 1,95,000
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option - - - -
3 | Sweat Equity - - - -
4 | Commission
- as % of profit - - - -
- others, specify
5 | Others, please specify - - - -
Total 1,20,000 45,000 30,000 1,95,000

* Resigned w.e.f. 215 July, 2022 and re-appointed w.e.f. 09" January, 2023.
** Resigned w.e.f. 14" July, 2022.
** Appointed w.e.f. 09" January, 2023.
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the Brief Details of Penalty Authority Appeal made,
Companies Act | Description | /Punishment/Compounding | [RD/NCLT/ if any (give
fees imposed COURT] Details)
A.COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment NIL
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment NIL
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment NIL
Compounding

For and on behalf of the Board Directors
For DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED
Place: Kolkata
Date: 27" May, 2023
Sd/-
Rajesh Pirogiwal
Managing Director
(DIN: 01279323)

Sd/-
Sunita Pirogiwal
Whole-Time Director

(DIN: 01279325)
: 07825625)
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Annexure - ‘B’

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31°T MARCH, 2023

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of The Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members

DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED

Reg. Office: 11 Sambhu Chaterjee Street, Jorasanko

2nd Floor, Suite No. 07, Kolkata - 700007

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Diksha Greens Limited. (CIN L20100WB2004PLC099199)
(hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing our opinion

thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorised representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report
that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st
March, 2023, generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder, to the extent applicable,
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent,

in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

1. I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023, according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the rules made thereunder;

(iii)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv)  The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (FEMA) and the rules and regulations made there
under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment (FDI), Overseas Direct Investment (ODI) and External
Commercial Borrowings (ECBSs);

(v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 (SEBI Act):
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(@)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations,2011;

(b)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992
(effective up to 14th May, 2015) and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015 (effective from 15th May,2015);

(c)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations,2009;

(d)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,2014;
(e)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008;

(f)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

()  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and
(h)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy back of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

(M The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (effective from 1st December, 2015);

(vi)  The Company belongs to the online retail sale to the best of our knowledge and believe and as
confirmed by the Management of the Company the following Other Laws are specifically Applicable the

Company:

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the Board of Directors (SS-1) and on General Meetings (SS-
2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and made effective from 1st July, 2015.

(i)  The Company being a listed company, the provisions of the Listing Agreement/ Revised Listing

Agreement with Stock Exchange are applicable.

2. I further report that | further report that the Company has, in my opinion, complied with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made under that Act and the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs and the Memorandum and Acrticles of
Association of the Company, with regard to:

@) Maintenance of various statutory registers and documents and making necessary entries therein;

(b) Closure of the Register of Members.

(© Forms, returns, documents and resolutions required to be filed with the Registrar of Companies

and the Central Government;
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(d) Service of documents by the Company on its Members, Auditors and the Registrar of Companies;

(e) notice of Board meetings and Committee meetings of Directors;

4] the meetings of Directors and Committees of Directors including passing of resolutions by
circulation;

(9) minutes of proceedings of General Meetings and of the Board and its Committee meetings;

(h) approvals of the Members, the Board of Directors, the Committees of Directors and the

government authorities, wherever required;
Q) constitution of the Board of Directors/Committee(s) of Directors, appointment, retirement and

reappointment of Directors including the Managing Director and Whole-time Directors;

()] payment of remuneration to Directors including the Managing Director and Whole- time
Directors;

(k) appointment and remuneration of Auditors and Cost Auditors;

() transfers and transmissions of the Company’s shares and issue and dispatch of duplicate

certificates of shares;

(m) declaration and payment of dividends;

(n) transfer of certain amounts as required under the Act to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund and uploading of details of unpaid and unclaimed dividends on the websites of the Company and the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs;

(0) borrowings and registration, modification and satisfaction of charges wherever applicable;
(p) investment of the Company’s funds including investments and loans to others;
(o) form of balance sheet as prescribed under Part I, form of statement of profit and loss as prescribed

under Part Il and General Instructions for preparation of the same as prescribed in Schedule 111 to the Act;

(n Directors’ report;

(s) Contracts, common seal, registered office and publication of name of the Company; and
® Generally, all other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules made under the Act.
3. I further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Women

Director, Non-Executive Directors, and Independent Directors.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at

the meeting.
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i Decision in the meeting of Board of Directors were taken unanimously and recorded as part of the
minutes.

ii. The Company has obtained all necessary approvals under the various Provisions of the Act; and
iii. There was no prosecution initiated and no fines or penalties were imposed during the year under
review under the Act, SEBI Act, SCRA, Depositories Act, Listing Agreement and Rules, Regulations and
Guidelines framed under these Acts against / on the Company, its Directors and Offices.

iv. The Directors have complied with the disclosure requirements in respect of their eligibility of
appointment, their being independent and compliance with the Code of Business Conduct & Ethics for

Directors and Management Personnel;

4. The Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956

and the Rules made under that Act, with regard to maintenance of minimum public shareholding.

5. | further report that the Company has complied with the provisions of the Depositories Act, 1996
and the Byelaws framed thereunder by the Depositories with regard to dematerialization/rematerialisation
of securities and reconciliation of records of dematerialized securities with all securities issued by the

Company.

6. The Company has complied with the provisions of the FEMA, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations

made under that Act to the extent applicable.

7. | further report that:

a. The Company has complied with the requirements under the Equity Listing Agreements entered
into with Bombay Stock Exchange.

b. The Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 including the provisions with regard
to disclosures and maintenance of Records required under the said Regulations;

C. the company has complied with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 including the provisions with regard to disclosures and

maintenance of records required under the said Regulations;

8. I further report that based on the information received and records maintained there are adequate
systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to

monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.
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| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size
and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations
and guidelines.

| further report that during the audit period there was no specific event/action having major bearing on the

Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc.

Sd/-

PANKAJ KUMAR MODI

Company Secretary in Practice Membership No.: ACS - 28600
C. P. No.: 12472

Peer Review Cert No.: 3854/2023

Place: Kolkata
Date: 27th May, 2023

[UIDN: A028600E000954459]

*This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed to this Report as Annexure —
I integral part of this Report.
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Annexure - |
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2023

To

The Members

DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED

Reg. Office: 11 Sambhu Chaterjee Street, Jorasanko
2nd Floor, Suite No. 07, Kolkata - 700007

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.  Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our

responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2.  We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that

the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3.  We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

4.  Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of

laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

6.  The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

Sd/-

PANKAJ KUMAR MODI

Company Secretary in Practice Membership No.: ACS - 28600
C. P. No.: 12472

Peer Review Cert No.: 3854/2023

Place: Kolkata
Date: 27th May, 2023

[UIDN: A028600E000954459]
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Annexure- ‘C’
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Business Overview:

Your Company is currently engaged in the trading and distribution of different types of commodities
and materials. Our products are mainly supplied to retailers based at Kolkata and adjacent territories.
This Management's Discussion and Analysis contains statements and information concerning
anticipated developments in the Company's continuing and future operations, the adequacy of the
Company's financial resources and financial projections.

Industry Structure and Developments:

Climate change, technological advancements in farming, and supply chain disruptions have impacted
this sector. Sustainable and organic farming practices are gaining popularity, and there is a growing
focus on transparency in the supply chain.

The transition to renewable energy sources, increased shale oil production, and the fluctuation of oil
prices have been major developments. The growth of electric vehicles (EVS) is also affecting energy
commodity markets.

Sustainability concerns, fair trade practices, and the impact of climate change on crop yields are
significant issues. Consumers are increasingly seeking ethically sourced and environmentally friendly
products.

Opportunities and Threats:

The priorities of the industry are changing, concentrating more on re-organization of operations,
development of new markets and marketing techniques, giving the organization's vision a global
outlook and retaining and building upon customer relationships. Fragmented markets provide many
opportunities for company to expand and increase market share. New markets allow company to expand
their business and diversify their portfolio of products and services.

Changes to government rules and regulations can negatively affect the company. Politics can increase
company's risk factors, because governments can quickly change business rules that negatively affect
company's business. Political Risk has a significant impact; Volatile costs mean company has to plan
for scenarios where costs sky rocket. Cautious planning leads to development delays that can negatively
affect the company.

Risks and Concerns:

During the year due to divergent trends among major economies, given the backdrop of a slowing
market, a volatile input cost environment and heightened competitive intensity, the operating
environment for your Company continued to be challenging and due to a major fire which broke out at
the premises of the company's factory on December 9, 2018, due to fire the company has suffered major
losses of stock the claim for which is lodged with the Insurance company. Due to these reasons the
Company reported net loss after tax of this significant amount.
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We are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties that can significantly affect our business, financial
condition and future financial performance. These risks and uncertainties are not necessarily the only
risks the Company faces. Additional risks and uncertainties that are presently unknown to the Company
may adversely affect our business. The most important among them are credit risk, market risk and
operational risk.

However, despite unpredictable headwinds, the global economic recovery is gaining momentum. These
winds of positive change have masked the growth divergence among major economies. The Company
shifted its main focus in market share and sales volume by focusing on innovation, intensive marketing
strategies and network expansion. Managing risks while strategising was key factor in the successful
outcome of these initiatives.

The measurement, monitoring management of risk remains key focus areas for the company. The
Company is committed to establishing a framework that ensures risk management is an integral part of
its activities. To ensure the continued growth and success of the Company, risks are identified and
managed through a Risk Management Committee.

Future Outlook:

The focus for the forthcoming financial year for the Company will be continued delivery in progressing
mode and grabbing the opportunities and trying to overcome challenges.

Internal Control Systems and Their Adequacy

Given the nature of business and the size of operations, your Company's Internal Control System has
been designed to provide for:

Accurate recording of transactions with internal checks and prompt reporting;

Adherence to applicable Accounting Standards and Policies;

Compliance with applicable statutes, policies and procedures, guidelines and authorizations;
Effective use of resources and safeguarding of assets.

Your Company has put in place an adequate internal Control System to safeguard all assets and ensure
operational excellence. The system also meticulously records all transaction details and ensures
regulatory compliance. The reports are reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board. Wherever
deemed necessary, internal control system are strengthened and corrective actions initiated.

Internal Control and Audit is an important procedure and the Audit Committee of your Company
reviews all the control measures on a periodic basis and recommends improvements, wherever
appropriate. The internal control is designed to ensure that the financial and other records are reliable
for preparing financial statements for maintaining accountability of assets.

Human Resources:

The Company always considers its human resources as a valuable asset and is committed towards their
development for continuous growth. Focus on training to enhance the skill-sets of employees in line
with the business and market requirements continued throughout the year and it confers rewards and
recognition based on merit.

The total employee's strength of the Company was 7 as on March 31, 2023.



DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED
Regd, Office: 11 Sambhu Chaterjee Street, Jorasanko
2" Floor, Suite No. 07, Kolkata - 700007

Email: dikshagreens@yahoo.com

Telephone: 033-2219-8219, 2257-3530

CIN: L20100WB2004PLC099199

Your Company continues to focus on driving inclusion through building leadership capability and
recognizing line managers who provide a simple, flexible and respectful work environment for their
teams.

The Entire HR system including recruitment, performance management system, reward and recognition
has been aligned with the business objectives.

Cautionary Statement:

Statements made in the Management Discussion and analysis describing the Company's objectives,
projections, estimates, predictions and expectations may be "forward looking statements” within the
meaning of applicable securities law and regulations. Actual results might differ materially from those
either expressed or implied.

For and on behalf of the Board
For Diksha Greens Limited
Place: Mumbai
Date: 27" May, 2023
Sd/-
Rajesh Kumar Pirogiwal
Managing Director
DIN: 01279323
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CEO/CFO Certification
We hereby certify that:

a) We have reviewed the financial statements and cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March,
2023 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

i)  these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

ii)  these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b) They are, to the best of our knowledge and belief; no transactions entered into by the Company
during the year ended 31% March, 2023 are fraudulent, illegal or violate any of the Company’s code
of conduct.

c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting
and we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to
financial reporting. Deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of
which we are aware have been disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee and steps have
been taken to rectify these deficiencies.

d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that there are no:

i) Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year under
reference;

ii) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year requiring disclosure in the notes to
the financial statements; and

iii) Instances during the year of significant fraud with involvement therein, if any, of the
management or any employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control
system over financial reporting.

For and on behalf of the Board
For Diksha Greens Limited
Place: Mumbai
Date: 27" May, 2023

Sd/-

Rajesh Pirogiwal
Managing Director
DIN: 01279323

Sd/-
Biswanath Singha
Chief Financial Officer
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members of

DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED

11 Sambhu Chaterjee Street, Jorasanko
Kolkata-700007

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors
of Diksha Greens Limited having CIN- L20100WB2004PLC099199 and having registered office at 11
Sambhu Chaterjee Street, Jorasanko, Kolkata-700007 (hereinafter referred to as “the Company”),
produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with
Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in as considered necessary and
explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors on
the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31* March, 2023 have been
debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities
and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.

Sr.No Name of Director DIN Date of appointment
in Company
1 Mr. Rajesh Pirogiwal 01279323 21/07/2004
2 Mrs. Sunita Pirogiwal 01279325 21/07/2004
3 Mr. Vikash Kedia 08165666 10/07/2018
4 Mrs. Sreejita Chowdhury 08185074 27/07/2018

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based
on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: Kolkata Sd/-
Date: 23 May, 2023 Name: Pankaj Kumar Modi

Company Secretary in Practice
Membership No.: 28600
CP No.: 12472

[UDIN: AO28600E000361405]
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Diksha Greens Limited (“the Company"”) which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2023, the statement of Profit and Loss and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner
s0 required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its
loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethicai
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

We draw attention to note 25 of the financial statements, which indicates that due to losses
the net worth of the Company is fully eroded and current liabilities of the Company exceeded
its current assets. These events and conditions along with note 4, 6 and 26, Indicate that a
material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern,

Qur opinion is not modified in respect of this matier.
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Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to
() The note no. 26 of the financlal statements, which describes that during the financial

year 2018-19 a major fire broke out at the premises of the company's factory on
December 9, 2018, and due to fire the company has suffered loss of stock Rs.
146209634/~ against which the Company raised the claim with the Insurance
Company. As the claim is not accepted by the Insurance Company, the company is
exploring the legal remedy for the loss. The company had already made fult provision
against such losses in the earlier financial year.

(i) The note no. 4 and 6 of the financial statements, where the lender (Punjab & Sind
Bank) has recalled the amount it given te the Company on 3rd June, 2019 and
subsequently on 27th August, 2019 take the possession of immovable properties of
the Company by issuing the possession notice for immovabie property under
Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement of Security
Interest (second} Act, 2002,

The Company has also flled a securitization application to Honorable Debt Recovery
Tribunal Kolkata (DRT-1) on 22.02.2022, The hearing on the matter is still going on.

(i)  The note no. 11.2 of the financial statements which describe that during the previous
financial year, Company sold the current investment of Rs. 58,81,200/- to a related
party. The outstanding proceeds of Rs. 44,67,393/- is still pending to recover from a
related party.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined that there no key audit matters to communicate in our report,

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Director’s Report but does not include
the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or

otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
c‘/
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if, based on the work we have performed, we conciude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also Inciudes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irreguiarities; selection and application of appropriate
implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
compieteness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements .

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonabie assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and parform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. )
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» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the
Companies act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinlon on whether the
company has adequate intemal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controis.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s abllity to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s repert. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We aiso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safequards.

from the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so wouid reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communicaticn.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
(1) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure-A” a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

s Chailered
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{2) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

{b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesald financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Compantes (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

(e} The going concern matter described in “Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern”
paragraph above, which in our opinion, may have an effect on the functioning of the
Company as a going concern,

{f) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors Is disqualified as on
31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in “Annexure B”.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its financial statements - Refer Note 20 to the financial statements.

fi. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv, (a) The management has represented that, to the best of their knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
("Intermediaries”}, with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities

‘C-ia_{t_e,red
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identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company
from any person{s} or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shail, whether,
directly or indirectly, iend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on audit procedures that has considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (8) and (b) contain any material mis-statement.

{iv) During the year no dividend declared or paid by the company.

(v) As proviso to rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable for the
Company only w.e.f, April 1, 2023, reporting under rule 11(g) is not applicable to the Company
for the financial year 2022-23.

For AMK & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 327817E

.W__ V
Bhupendra Kdmar Bhutia

Partner
M. No.: 039363163 £56 v2RL 316

O/
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=\ Accodriants

Place: Kolkata
Date: 27* May, 2023
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Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members of Diksha Greens Limited
referred to in paragraph 1 of Report on Other Legal and Reguiatory Requirements in our Report
of even date

(i) (a) A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment;

(B) There is no intangible asset in the Company as at the balance sheet date,
hence reporting under clause {i)(a){B) of the Order is not appticable,

e Property, Plant and Equipment assets were not physica 'y verified during the

(b} ThepP rty, Plant and Equi t t physicall fied d h
year by the Management, as the lender (Punjab & Sind Bank) has taken over the
possession of the immovable assets after recall of the loan.

Accordingly, we are unable to give us view on any material discrepancies, if any.

(¢) According to the information and exptanations given to us and the records
aexamined by us and based on the examination of the registered sale deed /
transfer deed / conveyance deed provided to us, we report that, the title deeds,
comprising all the immovabte properties of freehold land, are held in the name of
the Company as at the balance sheet date, which are now in possession of the
fender and updated status of tities are not known to us.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during
the year, hence reporting under clause {i)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

The Compaty does not have any Right of Use assets or intangible assets or both
as at the balance sheet date.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceedings have
been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
rules made thereunder.

{ii) (a) There is no inventories in the books of accounts of the Company, as during the
financial year a major fire broke out at the premises of the company's factory on
December 9, 2018, and due to fire the company has suffered loss of stock Rs.
146209634 against which the Company raised the claim with the Insurance Company.
As the claim is not accepted by the Insurance Company, the company is exploring the
legal remedy for the loss. The company had alrea ){,made full provision against such

losses in the earlier financial year. i »\ G C:( N
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(i)

(iv)

(v)

(vi}

{vii)

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, Punjab and Sind Bank
(lender} had sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees to the
Company. However, lender has recalled the amount it given to the Company on 3rd
June, 2019 and subsequently on 27th August, 2019 take the possession of immovable
properties of the Company by issuing the possession notice for immovable property
under Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement of
Security Interest (second) Act, 2002, After recall of the loan by the lender, the
Company has not filed any quarterly returns or statements to the lender, hence
reporting under clause (ii) (b) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the company
has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans
or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties, hence reporting under clause (ili) of the Order
is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not, given
loans, made investments, given guarantees, and provide security, accerdingly provisions
of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposit during the vear,

As informed to us, no order has been passed by the Company law Board and National
Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal
against the company for any violation of deposit provisions.

The maintenance of cost records by the Company has not been specified by the Central
Government under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013,

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:
a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues, including Income tax, Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund, Cess and other
material statutory dues applicable to it to the appropriate authorities.

b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund Income-

. tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Cess and other material statutory

dues in arrears as at 31 March, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.
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c) Details of dues of Income Tax, Excise Duty and Value Added Tax which have not been
deposited as on 31 March 2023 on account of disputes are given below:
Name of the Statue Nature of } Amount (Rs.) | Period to which | Forum where
Dues (Net of | the amount | the dispute is
Deposit) relates pending
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income 33,66,976/- | A.Y. 2011-12 C.1.T.(Appea!)
Tax
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income 26,99,392/- | AY. 2012-13 C.I.T.(Appeal)
Tax
Central/State/Integrated | Goods 4,43,85,872/- | F.Y. 2018-19 Joint  Comm.
Goods & Services Tax | and Of State Tax,
Act, 2017 Services GST Appeliate
Tax Authority,
Koikata, West-
Bengal

(viii) According to the information and expianations given to us, not any transactions which are
not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961}, hence reporting
under clause (viii) of the Order is not appiicable

(ix)

{a) The Company had defaulted in repayment of loans and borrowings to the Punjab &

Sind bank. The details of outstanding amounts as on 31st March 2023 (inclusive of estimated
interast for the period up to 31st March 2023) as per books of account, are as given below:

Nature of | Name | Amount | Whether | No. of days Remarks, if any

borrowing, | of not paid | principal | delay or

including | lender* i on due |or unpald

debt date interest

securities {(Rs. In

t.akh)

Cash Punjab Principal | 01.04.2019 ) The tender {Punjab & Sind Bank) has

Credit and | & Sind | 3443.48 | and to recalled the amount it given to the

Term Loan | bank Interest | 31.03.2023 { Company on 3rd June, 2019 and

both subsequently on 27th August, 2019 take

the possession of immovable properties
of the Company by issuing the
possession  notice for  immovable
property under Securitisation and
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Reconstruction of Financial Assets and
Enforcement of Security Interest
{second) Act, 2002.

The matter is pending before the Debt
Recovery Tribunal, Kolkata.

{(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company is not a
declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

(x) According to the infoermation and explanations given to us, no money was raised by way
of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year, hence
reporting under clause {x) of the Order is not applicable

(xi) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us no such fraud by the
company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) During the year, no fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been
noticed or reported, accordingly no such report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of
the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under
rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;

(<) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has no
mechanism or policy for whistle-blower complaints to iodge. As represented to us by
the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the company
during the vear,

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company, hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is
not applicable. "

(xiii} All transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sectionl177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements
etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards, except sale of current
investments of Rs. 44,67,393/- to a related party by the Company during the financial
year.

(xiv} In our opinion and based on our examination, though the company is required to have
an intermnal audit system under section 138 of the Act, it does not have the same
established for the year.

{xv) According to information and exptanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with its directors and hence the
provisions of section 192 of Companies Act are not applicable to the Company.

(;{ § Chartered
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(xvi) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. As represented to us by the management, the group has no CIC.

{xvii} The company has incurred cash losses of Rs. 291.11 Lacs in the financial year and Rs.
1915.17 Lacs in the immediately preceding financial vear.

{xviii) There has not been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

{xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financiat
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans,
the auditor is of the opinion that there is a material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date; h

{xx) According to the information and explanations given to us, provisions of section 135 are
not applicable to the Company as the Company is not the meeting the criteria of
applicability as prescribed in section 135, hence reporting under clause (xx) of the Order
is not applicable,

For AMK & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 327817E

.

Bhupendra Kumar Bhutia
Partner

M.No.: 059363

UDIN: 2 3+593¢) A6 v2@C T &

Place: Kolkata
Date: 27™ May 2023
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ANNEXURE "B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members of Diksha Greens
Limited referred to in paragraph 2 (g) of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements in our Report of even date.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Diksha Greens Limited
as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controis based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India”. These responsibilities inciude the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financlal
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and
the Standards on Auditing, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the

internal financial controls system over financiai reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of intemal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
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of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controis system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial contro! over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financiai
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent Nmitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on “the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
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internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financiai Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”.

For AMK & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 327817E

-b_

‘\ \ Aheountants

wr{ Chartesed

Bhupendra Kumar Bhutia
Partner

M. No.: 059363

UDIN: 2 De i) My 20C 2988
Piace: Kolkata

Date: 27% May 2023




DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED
(Erstwhile Diksha Timber Private Limited)

11. SAMBHU CHATTERJEE STREET, 2 ND FLOOR. SUIT NO. 07
KOLKATA-7000007, PHONE:- 033-2219-8219, 2257-3530
E-mail:- dikshagreens@vahoo.com
CIN: 1.20100WB2004PLC099199

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2023

(¥ in thousands)]
Particulars Note As at
Ne. 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
A |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Shareholders® funds
{(a) Share capital 2 98.,672.90 98,672.90
{b) Reserves and surplus 3 (3,55,723.85) (3,25.978.17)
(2,57,050.95) (2,27,305.27)
2 |Current liabilities
{a) Short-term borrowings 4 2.44,883.11 2,45,045.17
{b)} Trade payables 5
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 11,462.13 11,604.50
small enterprises
(¢} Other current liabilities & 1,11,724.67 83,812.91
{d} Short-term provisions 7 2,869.68 -
3,70,939.60 3,40,462.58
TOTAL (A1+A2) 1,13,888.65 1,13,157.31
B |ASSETS
1 {Non-current assets
(a) Plant, Property & Equipment and Intangible Assets R
(i} Plant, Property & Equipment 1,01,324.96 1,01,959.26
2 |Current assets
(a) Current Investment - -
(b} Trade receivables 9 - -
{c) Cash and cash equivalents 10 45.59 5,988.98
{d) Short-term loans and advances 1 9,596.98 5,129.59
{e} Other current assets 12 2.921,11 79.49
12,563.68 11,198.05
TOTAL (B1+B2) 1,13.888.65 1,13,157.31
Significant Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying notes 1 to 30 are an integral part of the Financial Statements
As per our Report of even date
For & on behalf of For and on behalf of Board

AMK & Associates
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No,-327817E)
kt )
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N[ Chartgred

Bhupendra Kdmar Bhutia < Accounlants

(Partner) & Sunita Pirogiwal Rajesh Kumar Pirogiwal
Membership No. 059363 Director Director
Place : Kolkata DIN:01279325 DIN:01279323

Date : The 27th day of May, 2023
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DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED
{Erstwhile Diksha Timber Private Limited)
11, SAMBHU CHATTERJEE STREET, 2 NB FLOOR, SUIT NO. 07
KOLKATA-7000007, PHONE:- 033-2219-8219, 2257-3530
E-mail:- dikshagreens@yahoo.com
CIN: L20100WB2004PL 199
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2023
{T in thousands)}
Particulars Note
No. | For the year ended For the year ended
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
A |[REVENUE
1 |Revenue from operations - -
2 |Other income 13 715.14 24.87
3 |Totsl Income (1+2) 715.14 24.87 |
B |[EXPENSES
Cost of material consumed - -
Purchase of stock-in-trade - -
Changes in inventories of finished goods and Stock-in-Trade - -
Employee benefit expenses 14 994.00 1,974.00
Finance Costs 15 27.920.12 27.920.12
Depreciation and amortisation expense 16 634.30 771.23
Other expetises 17 912.40 1,61,663.86
4 [Total expenses 30.460.82 1,92,329.21
5 |Profit / {Loss) before exceptional items and tax ( 3-4) (29.745.68) {1,92,304.35)
& |Exceptional {tem - -
7 |Profit / {Loss) before tax (5-6) {29,745.68) {1,92,304.35)]
8 |Tax expense:
Current Tax - -
Deferred Tax (Asset)/Liability - -
Tax of earlier years - {15.87)
Total Tax Expenses - { IS.STLI
9 {Profit / (Loss) after tax (7-8) (29,745.68) { 1,92,388.47)'
10 (Earnings per share (of Rs. 10/- each): 18
Basic {3.01) {19.49]
Diluted {3.01) {19.4%)
Significant Accounting Pelicies 1
The accompanying notes 1 to 30 are an integral part of the Financial Statements
As per our Report of even date
For & on behalf of
AMK & Associates ) For and on behalf of Board
Chartered Accountants - TREENS LT - . cormne T
AT P al CRENS LA)
|(Firm Registration No. 327817E) For DIKSHA G ¢! For DikS! 1{3\ izt N
< T o swita fivogred 'ﬂuhf '1:» M’i
(X )
Bhupendra KurharBhutia .\ Ascountan Direciny Dlr(.‘,CLT
|(Partner) VA, Sunita Pirogiwal Rajesh Kumar Pirogiwal
Membership No. 059363 Director Director|
Place : Kolkata DIN:01279325 DIN:01279323
Date : The 27th day of May, 2023



DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED
{Erstwhile Diksha Timber Private Limited)
11, SAMBHU CHATTERJEE STREET, 2 ND FLOOR, SUIT NO. 07
KOLKATA-7000007, PHONE:- 033-2219-321%, 2257-3530
E-mail:- dikshagreens(@yahoo.com
CIN: L20100WB2004PLC09%9199
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
{¥ in thoeusands)}
For the Year For the Year
PARTICULARS Ended Ended
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
A. Cash flow from operating activities :
Profit/ {Loss) before tax (29,745.68} (1,92,304.35)
Adjustments for ;
Depreciation & Amortisation 634.30 771.23
Finance Costs 27.920.12 27,920.12
Loss/(Profit) on Sale / Valuation of current Investment - 88.96
Addition/{Reversal) of provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts - -
Addition/(Reversal) of provision for Bad & Doubtful Advances - 1,54,653.86
Interest received (705.74) (24.87)
Operating Profit before working capital changes (1,897.01) {8,895.03)
Adjustments for :-

I(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories - -
{Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables - -
{Increase)Decrease in Loans and Other Advances {7,308.02) 13,482.98
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables, Other Current Liabilities and Provisions 30,639.07 19,459.82
Cash generated from operations 21,433.405 24,047.78

{Net Income Tax (paid) / refunds . - {24.86)

[Net cash from operating activities (A) 21,433.65 24,022.91

|

[B. Cash flow from investing activities :

[Purchase of Current Ivestment - (192.63)

[sell of Carrent Investment - 9,135.34

|Purchase of PPE - -

|selt of PPE - -

[Recdmption / (Investment) in Fixed Deposit - -
Interest Income 705.74 24.87
Net Cash (used in) / from investing activities (B) 705.74 8,967.58
C. Cash flow from financing activities :

|Proceeds from Issue of Equity Shares - -
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Short Term & Long Term Borrowing (162.06) 377.47
Finance Costs paid (27.920.12) {27,.920.12)
Net Cash used in financing activities ( C) (28,082.18) (27,542.65)
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (5,943.39) 5,447.84
Cash and cash equivalents (Opening Balance) 5,988.98 541.14
Cash and cash equivalenis{Closing Balanee) 45,59 5,988.98
Components of Cash & Cash Equivalent
a) Cash in Hand 45.52 .00

b} Balance with Banks

In Current Account 0.08 107.78
Cheques in Hand - 5,881.20
ICash and cash equivalents(Closing Balance) 45.59 5,988.98

The Cash Flow has been prepared under Indirect method as per Accounting Standard -3 "Cash Flow Statements™ .

As per our Report of even date
For & an behalf of

AMK & Associates

Chartered Accountants

l{Firm Registration No. 327817E)
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Bhupendra \\
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For DIKSHA GREENS LT
wnts firpginad

Director

ar Bhutia Aecounlan
(Partner)

Membership No. 059363
|Place :+ Kolkata

Date : The 27¢h day of May, 2023

For DII\QHA GRF&NS LTD
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DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED
(Erstwhile Diksha Timber Private Limited)
11, SAMBHU CHATTERJEE STREET, 2 ND FLOOR, SUIT NO. 07
KOLKATA-7000007, PHONE:- 033-2219-8219, 2257-3530
E-mail:- dikshagreensi@yahoo.com
CIN: L20100WB2004PLC099199
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note No. 2 : Share Capital

21:  Share Capital
{¥in thousands)
Particulars A5 at 31,03.2023 | Asat 31.03.2023 | Asat31.03.2022 { As at 31.03.2022
No of Shares Amount in Rs, No of Shares Amount in Rs.
{a) Authorised
Ordinary Equiiy Shares of Rs. 10/ each* 1,10,00,000 1,10,000 1,10,00,000 1,10,000
(b) Issued, Subs¢ribed & Paid U
Ordinary Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each* 98,67,290 98,673 98,67.290 98,673
Total 98,67,290 98,673 58,67,290 98,673
2.2:  Reconcialiation of number of Ordinary shares outstanding
Particulars As a6 31.03.2023 | Asat31.03.2023 | Asat31.03.2022 | As at 31.03.2022
No of Shares Amouat in Rs. No of Shares Amount in Rs.
Shares Qutstandiog at the beginning of the period 98.67.290 9,86,273 98.67.290 9.86.273
Add  : Shares issued during the year - - - -
Shares Outstanding at the end of the year 98,67,290 9,86,273 98,67,290 9.86,273

2.3: Terms / rights attached to equity shares :
-The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of
equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.
-The final dividend declared, if any, is subject to the approval of the members in the Annual General Meeting,
-In the event of liguidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled 1o receive any of the remaining assets of
the Company In proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders, after distribution of all preferential amounts.
2.4 :  Sharcholders holding move than 5% of the Ordinary Shares in the Company
Particulars As at 31.03.2023 | Asat31.03.2023 | Asat 31.03.2022 | As at 31.03.2622
No of Shares % No of Shares %
Rajesh Kurnar Pirogiwal 1172039 12% 1172039 2%
Ridhi Sidhi Vincom Pwvi Ltd 2692954 27% 2692934 2%
High retun marketing Ltd 515658 5% 5156538 5%
2.5 Promaters Shareholders holding of the Ordinary Shares in the Company As At 31.03.2023
As 2t 31032023 Asat 31.03.2022  |As at 31.03.2023
% Change during
o,
Srl No. Promoter Namte No of Shares No of Shares | % of Toal Shares the period
1 Rajesh Kumar Pirogiwal 1172039 1172039 12% 0%
2 Ridhi Sidhi Vincom Pvt Ltd 2692954 2692954 27% 0%
3 High retum marketing Ltd 515658 515658 5% 0%
4 Sunita Pirogiwal 441639 441639 4% 0%
53 Rajesh Kumar Pirogiwal And Sons HUF 233000 361000 2% -1%)
6 Tanvi Pirogiwal 11000H) 110000 1% 0%,
7 ___ Diksha Pirogiwal 110000 110000 1% 0%
Promoters Shareholders holding of the Ordinary Shares in the Company As At 31.03,2022
As 31 31.03.2022  Asat 31.03.2021 jAs a¢ 31.03.2022
% Change during
L)
Sel No. Promoter Name No of Shares No of Shares %o 0f Toal Shares the vear
1 Rajesh Kumar Pirogiwal 1172039 1172039 12% 0%
2 Ridhi Sidhi Vincom Pvt Lid 2692954 2692954 2% 0%
3 High return marketing Ltd 515658 515658 5% %
4  Sunita Pirogiwal 441639 441639 4% 0%
5 Rajesh Kumar Pirogiwal And Sons HUF 361000 361000 4% 0%
6  Tanvi Pirogiwal 110000 110000 1% 0%
7 Diksha Pirogiwal 110000 L LOOOO 1% 0%

For DIKSHA GREENS 171+
sunite Vfﬂdiﬂ
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For DIKSHA GREENS LTD
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DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED
{Erstwhile Diksha Timber Private Limited)
11, SAMBHU CHATTERJEE STREET, 2 ND FLOOR, SUIT NO. 07
KOLEATA-TO00007, PHONE:- 033-2219-8219, 2257-3530
E-mail:- dikshagrecas@yahoo.com
CIN: L20100WB2004PLCIY199
Notes forming part of the fluancial statements
@ in thousands)
Note No. 3 : Reserves & Surplug
|Particulars Asat
31-03.2023 31-03-2022
3,1 : Secarities i
Balance as at the beginning of the year $8,800.00 88 800.00
Balance as at the end of the year 185,300.00 $8,800.00
3.2 : Capital B
Balance as af the beginning of the year 29,055.52 2905552
Add: Addition during the year - .
Balance us at the end of the year 29,055,582 29,055.52 |
3.3 ; Surplys jp Statement of Profit and Logs
Balance a5 at the beginning of the year (4,43,333.70) {2,51,545.22)
Add: _Profit for the year (29,745.68) (1,92,288.47)
Balance a3 at the end of the year (4,73,579.38) {4,43,833,70})
Total { 3.1 + 3.2+3.3 ) {3,55,723.85) {3,15,978.17)
[Mote Mo, 4 : Short Term Borrowings
N Ay ot
|Particulars 31-03-2023 M-03-2072
Secured
Erom Banks (Loan Repavable on Demand}
- CC Aje 59,753.16 5975316
+Term Loan 1.72.914.54 1,72.914.54
Unsecured
-Loans and sdvances from related parties 21542 37747
“Others 12,000.06 12,000.00
Total 2,44,883.11 1,45,045.17 |
Note:
I-Cash Credit / Term Loan:
Primary: Pan-Passu Charge 15t charge over the hypothecation of stocks and book debis both present and future
Collateral: Pari-Passu Charge 2nd charge over Propetty, Plant and Equip of the Company boih p and Future.
The lender (Punjat & Slnd Bank) has recalled the amount it given to the Company on 3rd June, 2019 and subsequently on 27th August, 2019 take the
of i tes of the Company by issuing the possession notice for immovable property under Securitisation and Reconstruction of’
Fmanml Assets and Enforcement of Secunity Interest (second) Act, 2002
The Company has filed a securitization application to H ble Debt R ¥ Tribunal Kotkata {DET-1) on 22.02.2022. The hearing on the maiter is still
Eoing on.
Mote No, 5 1 Trade Payables
As At
[Farticulars 31052023 312022
a)  Total autstanding dues of micro & small emberprises [Refer Notes bebow| - -
b) Toial outsianding dues of creditors other than micro & small enterprises 11,462.13 11,664.50
Total 11,462.13 11,604.50

has been determined to the extent such pamcshave been ldentlfed on ihe basis ofln!'onnahon vailabl wnh t]le

Ageing for trade payables from the due date of payment for each of the catepory as at 315t March, 2023

Particulars Dutstanding for “HMWMMEXFEQL—“
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3years | More than 3 years Total

(i) Undisputed dues-MSME - - - . .

(it} Undisputed dues-Others 6.60 594.95 - 10,860.58 11,462.13

j(iti) Disputed dues - MSME - - - N N

| {iv) Disputed dues - Others - . - - .

TOTAL 6,60 594,95 - 10,360.83 11,462,13

Ageing for trade payables from the due date of payment for each of the category as at 31st March, 2022
Quistunding for following periods from due date of payment

Lessthan t year | 1-2 years 2-3years | Moreihan 3 years Totat
{i)Undisputed dues-MSME - - . - -
(i )Undisputed dues-Others 743.92 - - 10,860.58 11,604.50
(i) Disputed dves —MSME . - - - N
iv) Disputed duss —Others - - - - N
TOTAL 743.92 - - 10,860.58 11,604.50

For DIKSHA GREENS i.TD
Sunitd P.’wgiuti

Direcior

e

For DIKSHA L‘IREFNS L""D

CI.L,‘f



DMESHA GREENS LIMITED

{Erstwhile Diksha Timber Private Limited)

i1, SAMBHU CHATTERJEE S5TREET, I ND FLOOR, SUIT NO, 07

KOLEKATA-7000007, PHONE:- 033-22)9-8219, 2357-3530
E-moail:- dikshagreens@yahoo.com
CiN: L20100WB2004PLC09219%

Notes forming part of the financial sistements

(T in thousands)]
lNo&e Na. 6 : Other Curpent Liabilities
N As at
Particul
ars 3103202 51.05-2082
[2

a) Advances from Customers 8971 86 $.971.86
Less: P for Bad & Doubifsl Advances 8,571.86 $.971.86
by lnterest Accrued and Bue 1,11,680.50 8376037

c) Dues P le
Tax Deducted at Source 4418 5254
Total (a+br+c)] 1,11,724.67 33,812.01

Financial Assets and Enforcement of Security Interest

notice for i

The lender (Punjab & Sind Bank) bas recalled the amount it given to the Company on 3rd June, 2019 and subsequently on 27th August, 2019 take the
possession of immovable properties of the Company by sssuing the p

(second) Act, 2002

ble property under Secuntisation and Reconsirucuon of

For DIKSHA GREENS LTD

usite {mnogiued
Director

eb?/l

The Campany hes filed a jon app e H ble Debs B y Tribunal Kolkata (DRT-4) on 22.02.2022. The hearing on the matier is stil
going on.
Note No. 7 : Short - Term Provisions
As al
Particutars _ 31052022 31:03-2022
Provigion for Unutilised GST Input 5.760.18 5,760.18
Less: GST [nput Balance 2.890.49 5 760.18
Total 2,869.68 -
Note No. 9 ¢ Trade receivables
Pacticul As at
Arflouiars 3052023 | 31032022
Undisputed, Considered good
Unsecured, Considersd Doubsful $0,657.49 8065749
Toral B0557.49 30,657.49
Less : Provision for doubtful Trade Receivables £0,657.49 80,657.49
Net Trade Receivables - -
Ageing for irade veceivables from the due date of payment for each of the category as at 31st March, 2023
Less than | 6 months-1 year 1-2 years 2.3 years More than 3 years Tolal
6 months
Undisputed trade
considered - - - . . -
Undisputed trade receivabl
conssdered doubtful - - . - 47,994.52 47,994.52
Drispuled trade receivables
considered pood - - - - -
Disputed rade receivables
considered doubiful - - - - 32,662.97 32,662.97
Total - - - - 80,657.49 80,657.49
Ageing for trade receivables from the due date of payment for ¢ach of the ca as at 315t March, 2022
Less than | & months-1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years '|- More than 3 years Total
& months
Undisputed trade receivables
considered good - - - -
Undisputed wrade receivables
considered doubtful - - - - 47,994.52 47.994.52
Disputed rade receivatles
considered pood - - - - - -
Disputed trade receivables
sonsidered doubifisl - - - - 32,662.97 32,662.97
Total_ - - - - 80,657.49 B,657.4%

For DIKSHA GREENS LTD

ft:'l\/ Y

- -

Director




DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED
(Erstwhile Dilisha Timber Private Limited)
11, SAMBHU CHATTERJEE STREET, 2 NP FLOOR, SUIT NO, 07
KOLKATA-TOMMT, PHONE:- 033-2219-821%, 1157-3530
E-mail:- dikshagreens@yahoo.com
CIN: L20100WB1004PLC099199
Noies Forming part of the financisl statements
X in thousanda)|
[Note No. 10 : Cash and cash equivalents
|Particulars As ot
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
19.1 Cash in hand {as certified by the Managemenr) 4552 0.00
10.2 Balance with banks
in Current Account 08 107.78
103 Cheques in Hand - 5.880.20
Total (10.1 + 10.2+10.3) 45,59 5,988.98
Note No. 11 : Shori-lerm lpans and advances
Particulars As at
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
111 wj
Unsecured, considered good
(® Income Tax Paid (including TDS & TCS Receivables) Net off Provisions
Advance Tax paid carlier years 526226 5,262.26
TDS Receivables eardier years 126.62 136.63
5,398.89 5,398.89
Less: Provisions for [ncome Tax 1,298.08 1,298.08
Total {a) 4,100 81 4,100.81
(b} IT Refund Receivable 1,028.78 1.028.78
{c) OG5T Input Balance - -
Less: Provigion for Unutilised GST Input - -
Total {a+b+e) 5,129.59 5,129.59
112 Ochers Advance
Unsecured, considered pood
Advance Receivable from Related Pary 446739 -
Othets .
Unsecured, considered good 1,16,040.24 1,16,040.24
Less : Provision for Doubtful Advances 1,16.040.24 1,16,040.24
4,467,539 -
Toital (11.1+11.2) 9,596.98 5,129.59
INou No. 12 : Other Curreni Assets
. As a
Particolars 31052023 31052022
Advances for Material, Supplies & Services 10.970.45 10,975 .85
Other Receivables from Others 1,46,209.63 1,46,209.63
Less : Provigion for Dowbiful Advances & Other Receivables 157, 180.09 1.57,185.4%
Net Advancess - -
GST Deposit for Appeal 2,241.63 -
Security deposits 7949 7949
2,921.11 79.4%

For DIKSHA GREENS LTD
jooite Firogiviel

Director

For DIKSHA GREENS LTD
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MEKSHA GREENS LIMITED
{Erstwhile Dikaha Timber Private Limited)
11, SAMBHU CHATTERJEE STREET, : ND FLOOR, SUIT NO. 07
KOLKATA-7000007, PHONE:- 033-2219-8219, 2257-3530
E-maik:- dikshagreens@yahoo.com
CIN: L20100WB004PLCI9919%
Nintes forming part of the financial siatements
X in thousands)]
Note No. 13 : Other income
{Particulars For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
31.03-2023 31032012
[nterest Income from related party T05.74 2487
Reversal of Povision fos Bad & Doubtful Debis 540 -
Balances written back 3% -
Totsl 71514 24.87
Note No, 14 ; Employee Benefit Expenses
|Particutars For the Year Eaded | For the Year Ended
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Salaries & Wages 994 00 1,974.00
Total__ 99400 1,974.00
|Nate Ne. 15 : Finance Costs
Particulars For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Interest Expense
-To Bank 27,920.)2 27.920.42 |
Total 27,920.12 27,920.12
Note No. 16 : Depreciation
IPacticutars For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Depreciation 634.30 1713
Total 634,30 771.23

For DIKSHA GREENS LTD

Sunika Brgiwed

Director

¥ie

For DIKSHA GREENS LTD

iy T
/ Director




For DIKSHA GREENS LTD

MKSHA GREENS LIMITED
{Erstwhile Diksha Timber Private Limited)
11, SAMBHU CHATTERJEE STREET, 2 ND FLOOR, SUIT NO. 07
KOLKATA-T000007, PHONE:- 033-2219-8219, 12873530
E-mail:- dikshagreens@yahoo.com
CIN: L20100WBZHMPLCI99199
Naotes forming part of the flnancial stalements
(% in thousands)]
Note No. 17 : Other Expenses
|Pacticutars For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
31-03-2013 31-03-20:22
Power & Fuel 272 4288
Rent-Office 54.57 5389
Rates, Taxes, excluding taxes on income $3.83 4.65
Accounting Changes - 6.75
Bank Charges 0.21 .35
Conveyance Expenses 6.00 272
Custodial Fees 2519 2250
Demat Charges 121 294
Filing Fees 11261 103.61
General Expenses - .12
GS5T Input Batance W/ioff 14,83 166.89
Interest on Late Payment 3353 0.38
Loss on Sale of Current Investment - 38.96
Membership & Subscription fees - 5.00
Motor Car Expenses 117.90 123.76
Office Maintenance Expenses 112.00 116.1¢
Postage & Courier - 562
Printing & Staticnery 16.32 2021
Professional & Ci vy Charges 27181 406, 75
Sundry Balance Written oﬁ‘ - 6356
Telephone & [nternet E - 3.60
Frovtslcm for Bad & Doubd‘u] Advances & Other Receivable - 1,54,653.86
Provision for Unutilised GST inpue - 5.760.1%
Payment to Auditors
- For Statutory Auodit 59.00 63.50
Total H2.40 1,61,663.86
Note No. 18 1 Earnings per share
Particalars Culculation For the Year Ended | For thw Year Ended
31-03-2013 31-03-2022
V] {29.745.68) {1.92288 4?14
9,867.29 9,867.29 |
[3.01) {19.49)
b} (29,743.68) (1,92 288 47)
984729 5.867.29
share |Basic Eammgg Shase of Rs. 10/ each fully paid up (3.01) {19.49)

ueite Rrpgoed

Director

o

For DIKSHA (JREE,N‘-‘, LTD

Director




DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED
Erstwhile Diksha Timber Priva i

Note8

Property, Plant and Equipment
As at 31-03-2023 (¥ in thousands)

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION MET BLOCK
As at Disposal/ As at As at For the Adjustment For As at As at As at
PARTICULARS Additi ;
1* Apsil, 2022 *" | Deduction | 31stMarch 2023 | 1% April, 2022 Period | Disposal/Deducti| 31st March 2023 | 31stMarch 2023 | 31" March, 2022
on

Al Tangible A,
Land £31.07 - 631.07 - - - - &31.07 £831.07
Cold Storage* 97,004.9% - - 97,004.99 - - - 97,004.99 97,004.599
Factory Shed 5,566.37 - - 5,566.37 3,909.97 162 16 - 407213 1,494.24 1,656.40
Office Building 1,268.25 - 1,268.25 931.28 1895 - 970.23 295.02 336.97
Air Conditioner 3230 - - 32.3%0 2819 .85 - 2903 37 4.11
Computer 157.12 - - 157.12 14%.15 - - 149.15 797 797
Computer Printer 13.30 - - 13.30 12.64 - - 12.64 0.67 0.67
OCTV 55.08 - - 55.08 44.18 - - 44,18 10.90 10.90
Electrical Fitting 379.82 - - 379.82 .82 1528 - 4710 .72 48.00
Mobile 47.00 - - 47.00 298.40 9.48 35.87 813 17.61
Flant & Machinery 9,084.44 - - 9,084.44 6,928.79 407.59 - 7.356.38 1.748.06 2,155.64
Motor Car 1,668.98 - - 1,668.98 1,585.53 - - 1,585.53 8345 845
Office Equipment 3260 - - 3260 3112 - - 312 148 148
Totat 1,15,941.31 - - 1,15,941.31 1398205 634.30 - 14,616.35 1,01.324.96 1,01,959.26
Previous Year 1,15,941.31 - - 1,15,941.31 13,210.82 77123 - 13,982.05 1401,959.26 1,02,730.49

Nate :- *Value of building is not identifiable from the total purchase cost of Cold Storage. Accordingly depreciation has not been charged/provided on the building.
Lender{Punjab & Sind Bank} has taken over the p ion of the i able property of the Company after recall of the loan given to the Company

For DIKSHA GREENS LTh
For DIKSHA GREENS LTY ; wh é.\ g
bt ?&i& .# " Director

Director




19 Accounting for Taxes on Income

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

DIKSHA GREEN

Erstwhile Diksha Ti jv
11, SAMBHU CHATTERJEE STREET, 2 ND FLOOR, SUIT NQ. 07
Ki TA-7 ONE:- 033-2219-8219, 2257-3530

E-mail:- dikshagreen: ahoo.com
CIN: L20100WB2604PLC09919%

As per para 15 of AS 22 "Accounting for Taxes on Income' deferred tax assets should be recognised and carried forward
only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which
such deferred tax assets can be realised. And as per para 17 of AS 22 *Accounting for Taxes on Income' in case
unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward of losses under tax laws deferred tax assets should be recognised only to the
extent that there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be
available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

Accordingly due to virtual & reasonable uncertanity of sufficient furture taxable income, DTA is not reconised in current
fynancial year and opening balance if any tranfered to Profit & Loss Account.

The company has converted from a Private limited company to a Public limited company vide fresh Certificate of

Incorporation given by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs on 06.02.2018
Contingent liabilities and Commitments (% in thousands)
Particul
articulars 31-03-20623 31-03-2022

A) Contingent Liabilities
Claims against the company not acknowledged as Debis

1)Income Tax * 6,066.37 6,000.37
iégnd;‘: Service Tax {including Interest Rs.1,88,11,252) (net of deposit Rs. 44,385.87 744192

*Claims net off refunds and self assessment tax

a) The company had received an Demand Order dated 29/02/2016 for AY 2011-12 under section 147/143(3) of the Income
Tax Act,1961, of Rs. 54,73,220/-, against which as on 29/04/2016, an appeal has been filed by assessee before CIT (A).
The company has already paid Rs. 21,06,244/- against the demand order. The matier is still pending before the concerned
authorities.

b} The company had received an Demand Order dated 03/02/2015 for AY 2012-13, under Section 143(3) of the [ncome Tax
Act, 1961, of Rs. 57,50,490/-, against which as on 03/03/2015, an Appeal has been filed before the CIT (A) which s
dismissed by CIT {A) by leter date 16/08/2017. Assessee has filed an appeal to Appellate Tribunal as on 30/10/2017 against
the order of CIT{A) and same is dismissed by Appellate Tribunal. Currently the Assessee has filed an appeal to ITA dtaed
against the same order. The company has already paid Rs. 30,51,098/- against the demand order. The matter is stilt pending
before the concerned authorities.

2) GST Demand Notice received ZD1905220029694 & ZD19062200056185 for FY-2018-19 w's 74 & 73 of Goods & Service Tax
Act 2017 of Rs.20,98,512/- & 2,63,17,734/- and interest thereon Rs.1,88,11,252/- against wihich as on 07.05.2022 & 01.06.2022 an
appeal has been filed before Appeal to Appellate Authority. The company has paid Rs. 2,09,852/- & Rs. 26,31,774/- total Rs.
28,41,626/- against the demand order. .

B) Capital Commitments
Particulars 31-03-2023 31032022
Capital Commitments - -

Disclosure under Accounting Standard 15:
Provisions related to "The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972" is not applicable to the company.

Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006:
As per the explanation given by the management, the company owes no dues to any company/entity that are required to be furnished
w/s 22 of the Micro Small and Mediun: Enterprise. This has been relied upon by the auditors,

Segment Reporting
The company operates in single reportable business segment of trading of wooden logs & manufacturing of sawn timber & vinner
timber.

The Networth of the Company is fully eroded and the current liabilities is exceeded the current assets of the Company,
These events and conditions along with note 4 and 26, indicate that a material uncertainty cxists that may cast significant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concermn

A major fire broke out at the premises of the company’s factory on December 9, 2018 , due to fire the company has sufTered
loss of stock of Rs. 14,62,09,634/- against which the Company raised the claim with the Insurance Company. As the claim

/'*’:.;
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i) L Fi

{a) Key Management Personnel:

RS CRIENS LIVITED

(Erstwhile Diksha Timber Private Limited)
11, SAMBHU CHATTERJEE STREET, 2 ND FLOOR, SUIT NO. 07
KOQLKATA-7000007, PHONE:- 033-2219-8219, 2257-3530
E-mail:- dikshagreens@yahoo.com
CIN: L20100WB2004PLC099199

28 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

- Ragesh Kumar Pirogiwal Whole-time director
- Sunita Pirogiwal Whole-time director
-Biswanath Singha Chief Financial Officer
-Anil Yadav** Company Secretary
<Pallavi Jaishwal* Compaty Secretary
Name of the Company/
SL.No. LLP/Individual Relationship
I |Rajesh Kumar Pirogiwal Whole-time director
2 |Sunita Pirogiwal Whole-time director
3 _|Bis h Singha Chief Financial Officer
4 |Pallavi Jaishwal* Company Secretary
5 __lAnil Yadavs+ Company Secretary
6  |Kushal Pirogiwal dR:,';‘t’:f of wholc time

* Pallavi Jaishwal has resigned from the post Secretary on 14-07-2022
** Anil Yadav has appointed in the post Secretary on £0-01-2023

|(ii) Related Party Transactions :

For the Pr I 03,2023
(Z in thousand: -
, Opening Balance : . {Payable)/
SI.No. Name of the party WNature of Relation Nature of Transaction Receivable | Payable Credit Debit Receivable
As on 01-04-22 As on 31-03-2023
1 |Rajesh Kumar Pirogiwal Whole-time director Salary - {350.00% - 0.30 (349.50
2 |Sunita Pirogiwal Whole-time director Salary - {250.00% - 0.50 (2495%'
3 |Rajesh Kumar Pirogiwal Whole-time director Advance Received - (220300  1,899.25 2,119.55 -
4 |Sunita Pirogiwal Whole-time director Advance Received - {157.17) 5824 - {21542}
5 [Biswanath Singha Chief Financial Officer | Salary - - 120.00 184.00 64.00
6 |Pallavi Jaishwal* Company Secrefary Salary - {18.00) 45.00 63.00 -
7 |Anit Yadav*s Company Secretary Salary - - 30.00 20.00 (10.001
8  |Kushal Pirogiwal Director's Relative Interest on Advance - - 705,74 T05.74 -
9 |Kushal Pirogiwal Director's Relative Advance due to sale of 5.881.20 -1 1a3m . 446739
Current Investments

30
disclosure.

As per our Report of even date
For & on behall of

AMK & Assoclates

Chartered Accountanis

(Pariner)
Membership No. 059363
Place : Kolkata

Date : The 27th day of May, 2023

(Firm Registration No. 327817E)

59  Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

The accompanying notes 1 to 30 are an integral part of the Financial Statements

For DIKSHA GREENS LTD
wita i rﬂqiwlf

Cirector

Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's classification /

For DYRSHA VRS L1

, hh/ir w

Sunita Pirogiwal ¢  Rajesh Kumiar PRSSIRA]

Director
DIN.01279325

Directorl
DIN:0]2?932.'i




M/S. DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 315t MARCH, 2023

Note No. 1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1,

CORPORATE INFORMATION:

DIKSHA GREENS LIMITED was incorporated on July 21, 2004 as a Private Limited company under the
Companies Act, 1956, at Registrar of Companies, Kolkata. The Company was later on converted into a
Public Company w.e.f. February 06, 2018. Thereafter Company get it listed on BSE SME Platform on 4"
December, 2018. The Company is engaged in trading of wooden logs & manufacturing of sawn timber &
vinner timber.

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

The Financial Statements of Diksha Greens Limited (the Company) have been prepared and presented under
the historical cost convention and on the accrual basis in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) in India. GAAP comprises Accounting Standards notified by the Central Government of
India under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, other pronouncements of Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and guidelines issued by Securities and
Exchange Board of India.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements is in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting principles
require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and
liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date and the reported
amounts of income and expenses during the year. Actual results may differ from those estimates. Difference
between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the year in which the results become known/
materialise.

4. Revenue Recognition

Revenue from operations are recognized when there is certainty as to measurability and ultimate
collectability.

¢ Sales of goods
Revenue from the sale of goods are recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of

the goods are transferred to the buyer and the entity retains neither continuing managerial involvement
to the degree usually associated with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold.

s  Sales of Services
Revenue firom business process services contracts priced on the basis of time and material or unit of
delivery is recognized as services are rendered or the related obligation is performed.

¢ Interest income
Interest income is accrued on a time proportion basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and the
effective interest rate applicable.

o Rental income
Rental income from investment properties and subletting of properties is recognised on a straight line
basis over the term of the relevant leases.

e [Insurance and other claims
Revenue in respect of claims is recognized when no significant uncertainy exits with regard to the
amount to be realized and the vltimate collection thereof.




5.

6.

Employees benefits

¢  Short term Employee Benefits:
Short Term Employee Benefits are recognized as an expense on an undiscounted basis in the statement
of profit and loss of the year in which the related service is rendered.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Land is carried at cost. All others items of Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated
depreciation. Cost comprises non-refundable taxes, duties, freight, borrowing costs and other incidental
expenses related to the acquisition and installation of the respective assets. The same is in compliance with
AS-10 to the extent applicable.

Depreciation and Amortisation

The management has evaluated the estimates of useful lives of its fixed assets as per the requirements of
Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013 and depreciation has been provided as per WDV basis in
accordance therewith.

Impairment of Assets

The company reviews the carrying amount of cash generating units / assets at reporting date to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment. 1f such indication exists the recoverable amount is estimated
as the net selling price or value in use, whichever is higher. Impairment loss, if any, is recognized whenever
carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount.

Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets are recognised at consideration paid for acquisition and other direct costs that can be
directly attributed or allocated on a reasonable and consistent basis. Intangible assets are stated at cost less
accumulated amount of amortization.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. The cost includes cost of purchase, duties and
taxes (to the extent not recoverable) and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition. The cost of the various items of inventories are computed as under:

¢ Raw materials and stores and spares are valued at cost plus direct expenses and method of valuation is
first in first out (FIFO). )

¢  Work-in-Progress are valued at raw material cost plus conversion costs depending upon the stage of
completion.

¢ Finished Goods are valued at raw material cost plus conversion costs, packing cost, and other
overheads incurred to bring the goods to their present location and condition and method of valuation is
first in first out (FIFQ).

10. Foreign Currency Transaction

* Functional and Presentation currency
The functional currency of the company is Indian rupee. These financial statements are presented in
Indian rupee.

Chastered

ﬁ;'cyf( EMs




¢ Transaction and balances

The foreign currency transactions are recorded, on initial recognition in the functional currency, by
applying to the foreign currency amount the spot exchange rate between the functional currency and
the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

The foreign currency meonetary items are translated using the closing rate at the end of each reporting
period. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency shall be
translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Exchange differences arising on the
settlement of monetary items or on translating monetary items at rates different from those at which
they were translated on initial recognition during the period or in previous financial statements shall be
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

11. Leases

Leases under which the company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as finance leases. When acquired, such assets are capitalized at fair value or present value of the
minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease, whichever is lower. Lease under which the risks
and rewards incidental to ownership are not transferred to lessee is classified as operating lease. Lease
payments under operating leases are recognized as an expense on a straight line basis in net profit in the
statement of profit and loss over the lease term.

12. Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying
asset are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in
the period in which they are incurred. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity
incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

13. Earnings per Share

» Basic eamings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

¢ Diluted earnings per share is computed by taking into account weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the period and the weighted average number of equity shares which would be
issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential equity shares into equity shares.

14. Income Taxes

Provision for tax is made for curtent and deferred taxes. Current tax is determined as the amount of tax
payable in respect of taxable income for the period using the applicable tax rates under the tax laws,

Deferred tax is recognized on timing difference, being the difference between taxable income and
accounting income, that originates in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent
periods. Deferred tax assets and liabilities arising on account of timing differences, which are capable of
reversal in subsequent years are recognised using tax rates and tax laws, which have been enacted or
substantively enacted. Deferred tax assets other than in respect of carried forward losses or unabsorbed
depreciation are recognised only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets will be realized.,

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is
convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the
year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset in accordance with the
recommendations contained in guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,
the said asset is created by way of a credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as MAT Credit
Entitlement. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying
amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that
any will pay normal Income Tax during the specified period.
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15.

16.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

¢ Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there
is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of
resources. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best
estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

s A disclosure for a contingent liability is also made when there is a possible obligation or a
present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there
is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of
resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

+ Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Cash Flow Statement is prepared by indirect method set in Accounting Standard-3 on cash flow
statement and presents the cash flows by Operating, Investing and Finance activities of the company.
Cash and cash equivalents presented in cash flow consists of cash in hand, cheques in hand, bank
balances. The same is incompliance with AS-3 to the extent applicable.
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	ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

	FORM NO. MR-3
	SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
	To
	To (1)



